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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA
CEDAR RAPIDS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

PilarntifEy NOIZHCRIEEHTN0

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY

HARRY J. WILFORD;

EVERETT G. DAGUE;

HERMAN J. CASTEN; and FILED

HERMAN B. BOEDING, . CEDAR RAPIDS HDQTRS OFFICE
NORTHERN PISTRICT OF IOWA

Defendants. DEC 1 0 1981
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St
INTRODUCTION

“INSTR. NO. /

MEMBERS OF THE JURY:
Now that you have heard the evidence and arguments, the
me has come to instruct you as to the law governing this case.
Although you as jurors are the sole judges of the facts, you
must follow the law as stated in these  imstructiensiior the 'court),
apply the law so given to the facts as you find them from the

idence before you.

are not to sing: one instruction alone as_ stating

the law, but must consider t instructions as a whole and should
pay particular attention to my reading of these instructions
since you will not be given a copy for use during your delibera-
tions.

are you to be concerned with the wisdom of any rule

rdless of any opinion you may have as to what the

would be a violation of your swo juty to
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DUTY OF JURORS

INSHR. NOL& 0L

You have been chosen and sworn as jurors in this case to
try the issues of fact presented by the allegations of the
Indictment and the denial made by the "Not Guilty" plea of

the accused. You are to perform this duty without bias or

prejudice as to any party. The law does not permit jurors

to be governed by sympathy, prejudice, or public opinion.

The accused and the public sct t ~ you will carefully and
impartially consider all the evidence, follow the law as
stated by the court and reach a just verdict, regardless of

the conseguences.
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INDICTMENT AND EVIDENCE

2
TNSTR. ‘NOy & 7

An Indictment is but a formal method of accusing a
defendant of a crime. It is not evidence of any kind against
the accused, and does not create any presumption or permit
any inference of guilt.

There are two types of evidence from which a jury may
properly find a defendant guilty of an offense. One is direct
evidence -- such as the testimony of an eyewitness. The other
is circumstantial evidence -- the proof of a chain of circum-
stances pointing to the commission of the offense.

a general rule, the law makes no distinction between
4

direct and circumstantial evidence, but simply requires that,

defendant,
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PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE--BURDEN OF PROOF

o

law presumes a
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the accused.

to be innocent of crime.

Thus,

a defendant begins the trial with a clean slate

And the law permits nothing but

considered in

So the presumption

fficient to acquit a defendant, unless

reasonable doubt of the defen-

the evidence in the case.

as the name implies, is a doubt based on
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APPLIES TO EACH DEFENDANT

&
INSTR. NO. J

Unless otherwise indicated, each instruction given

should be considered by you as referring separately and

individually to each defendant.
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INDICTMENT CHARGES

INSTR. No. (o

The 16 count’ indicts in this case charges the
defendants, Harry J. ilfor Bverett G. Dague, '‘Herman J:
Casten, and Herman B. Boeding, while officers and representa-
tives of Local 238 of the Teamsters Union, with violating
certain federal conspiracy and labor laws by allegedly
conspiring to obstruct commerce by extortion; by obstructing
and attempting to obstruct commerce by extortion; and £y
unlawfully obtaining money from the Darin and Armstrong
Construction Company and its various suppliers and truck
drivers while engaged in the construction of a sewage
disposal plant in Cedar

Specifically, count 1 charge Mol Ehedefendants

with conspiracy to obstruct commerce by extortion in violation

to obstruct com
ation of 18 US@ 'S 1951
Jefendants Casten and Boeding with
ing to obstruct commerce by extortion,
S L9 5
ants Wilford, Cas
demanding and receiving money from an
nion, and aiding and abetting, in violation of
and 18 USC
and 10 charge defendants 1Eford TU and
unlawfully demandi and receivil money from
a union, and aiding and abetting,

in violation ofi29 WUSCES 1R 6i(Db)i(l) and 18T USCE§I 2




Counts 11, 13, and 16 charge defendants Wilford, Dague,

and Boeding with demanding an unlawful unloading fee, and

aiding and abetting, in violation of 29 USC § 186 (b) (2) and

28R USEREED.

Counts 12 and 14 charge defendants Wilford, Casten, and
Boeding with demanding an unlawful unloading fee, and aiding
andt¥abetting, inviolaEieoniiof #20WUSECHS W 86/ (b)) (2) and Wl 8ISCRS D

Counts 8 and 15 have been dismissed by the Government.
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SEPARATE CRIME EACH COUNT

INSTR. NO. 7_

The defendants are charged with a separate crime in each
count. Each crime and the evidence pertaining to it should be
considered separately by the jury, and a separate verdict should
be returned as to each count. The defendants' guilt or innocence
of the crime charged in one count should not affect the jury's
verdict on any other count. If the jury finds that the defendants
are guilty beyond a reasonable doubt of any one of the crimes

charged, a verdict of guilty should be returned as to that count.
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STATUTES

=
ENSTRIING: A

1951 of Title 18 provides in part:

(a) whoever in any way or degree obstructs, delays,
or affects commerce or the movement of any
article or commodity in commerce, by . . .
extortion or attempts or conspires so to do,
si. e shalll Sbe'gualliEyaof ant o ffense agaansit
the laws of the United States.

186 of Title 29 provides in part:

(a) It shall be unlawful for any employer . . . to
pay, lend, or deliver, or agree to pay, lend,
or deliver, any money or other thing of value —-

to any representative of any of his employees
who are employed in an industry affecting commerce;
or

to any labor organization, or any officer or
employee thereof, which represents, seeks to
represent, or would admit to membership, any

loan, or
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cargo of such vehicle:




121081PKe

5848 R 2d #2528 (8 Ehil G =i i0i7/81)
5831 BE2d 1010 (I8 -k @ h= W10 8))
451 BEZ2id 84 98 (3 1= dE @ 1= 0 FATH)
D2 F G2 A7 68 ((6iEhi Gl s g 7ioh)

ELEMENTS

INSTR. NO.

The following are the elements which the Government
must prove beyond a reasonable doubt as to each defendant

for that defendant to be found guilty under these statutes:

18 USC § 1951 (Conspiracy). Count I

1l That 2 or more persons conspired to obstruct

commerce by extortion;
2 That the defendant knowingly and willfully
participated in this conspiracy, with the intent to commit

the offense which was the object of the conspiracy;

That during the existence of

(obstructing commerce by extortion) Counts 2-6
intentionally induced or attempted
with money;
Eton;

1s delayed, obstructed, or

and (d) (Unlawfully demanding
W IEof RUnien)  Gountsiii, «o Wandi 1.0

from an




25 That the money was paid or delivered to a labor

organization either representing, seeking to represent, or

would admit to membership any of the employees of the employer

who made the payment, or any representative of his employees;

3 That the employer was engaged in an industry affecting

S

commerce;

4. That the acts were done knowingly and willfully.

emanding an unlawful

298 US C aS 86 (D) (2N and it (YD
uniledadingifce)t Counits Wl ESioER RIS ian dl {16

1k That a labor organization, or any person acting

gent, representative, or employee of a labor

organization;
21 Demanded or accepted money from the operator of any

motor vehicle transporting property in interstate commerce, or

ployer;

That such money
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CONSPIRACY DEFINED

TNSTR.NO: s O

A conspiracy is a combination of two or more persons to
accomplish an unlawful purpose, or a lawful purpose by unlawful
means. While it involves an agreement to violate the federal
law, it is not necessary that the persons charged met together
and entered into an express or formal agreement, or that
they stated, in words or writing, what the scheme was,\or
how it was to be effected. It is sufficient to show that
they tacitly came to a mutual understanding to accomplish an
unlawful act.

Such an agreement may be

conduct of the pa
ver,

the

on aims and interests,
1 proof of the existence
who willfully joins an existinc ) i is charged

..... Y

sponsibility as if he had been one of the

ing whether a conspiracy existed, the

the actions and declarations of all of

conspiracy,

should consi

und

jury should find beyond a




CONSPIRACY DEFINED (cont'd)

INSTR. NO. [J  (cont'd)

the evidence in the case that existence of the conspiracy charged
in the indictment has been proved, and that during the existence

of

the conspiracy one of the overt acts alleged was knowingly
done by one of the conspirators in Ffurtherance of some object
or purpose of the conspiracy, then proof of the conspiracy
offense charged is complete; whether or not object or purpose
of the conspiracy was actually accomplished and it is complete
as to every person found by the jury to have been willfully
a member of the conspiracy at the time the overt act was
committed, regardless of which of the conspirators did the
(ohifShaie, Ei(ehey,

To be a member of the conspiracy, a defendant need not
know all of the othe nembers, nor all of the details of the
conspiracy, nor the means by which the objects were to be

55 RRCE R
)1 1 S1¢

the common purj
intent to
act committed by one or more of
ish a purpose of the conspiracy.
not be in violation ST law, -and the other con-
S need not join in it, or even know about it. 1=
ssary only that such act be in furtherance of the
or objects of the conspiracy. It is not necessary

the 1ndictment were
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PSSR § A SO

5601 Fi2 di B B A8 Ehi Catris Sii977))

46 3ME2d 1878 (18 Eh HCHT 192
EMPT, 18 USC § 1951

INSTR.ONO: b

Iheldefendantsiiaretallisoficharged i anEcoun ts' 2 Ehrenghii6

with attempting to obstruct, delay, and affect commerce b
g P ’

extortion.

detid n eff £ ring about or accomplish something the

establish the .offense of attempted ektortion,
ent must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the
have attempted to induce their victims to part with
or money. However, it is not necessary for the
rernment to prove that the defendants
rs Local 238, either directly or indirectly, received

property as a result of the attempted extortion.




U.S. v. Kelton, 446
F.2d 669 (8th Cir.
19704 Uis iy
Thomas, 469F.2d145
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022277Si

AIDS AND ABETS

INSTR. NO. /2~

Whoever aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces or

procures the commission of a crime is punishable as a princi-
pal. 1In order to aid or abet the commission of a crime a

person must associate himself with the criminal venture,
;articipape in it, and try to make it succeed. Mere association
and presence at the scene is not sufficient to establish guilt.
Fresence must be accompanied by participation and a culpable

ourpose before it can be equated with aiding and abetting.
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EXTORTION DEFINED

INSTRE NO-. i 'S

Extortion is defined as the obtaining of property or
money from another person, with his consent, induced by the

wrongful use of actual or threatened fear of economic loss;

in other words, under some form of compulsion. As used here

"wrongful" means without lawful right.
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KNOWINGLY DEFINED

NsTR. No. /4

The word "knowingly" as used in the crimeS charged

means that the act or omission was done voluntarily and

purposely, and not because of mistake, inadvertence, acci-

dent or other innocent reason. Knowledge may be proven

by defendant's conduct, and by all the facts and circum-

stances surrounding the case.
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WILLFULLY DEFINED

INSTREUNG i LD

The word "willfully" means that the defendant knowingly
and intentionally committed the acts which constitute the
particular offense charged; and that he was either aware of

the specific law that he allegedly violated, e acEedvn

reckless disregard for that law.
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ENBENTS s | PROOE

INSTR. NO. /A

Intent may be proved by circumstantial evidence. It
rarely can be established by any other means. While wit-
nesses may see and hear and thus be able to give direct
evidence of what a defendant does or fails to do, there can
be no eyewitness account of the state of mind with which

acts were done or omitted. But what a defendant does or

to do may indicate intent or lack of intent to commit

offense charged.
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STIPULATIONS

./‘
INSTR. NO. 7_{“

For the purposes of this case and within the meaning of

the statutes involved:
Teamsters Union Local 238

Darin and Armstrong, Inc.

affecting commerce;

at the trucks driven by

1
cn

motor vehicles; and

defendants Wilford, Dague,

officers, agents, or repr

entatives

is a labor organization;

was engaged in an industry
the alleged victims were

and Casten were acting as

of Local 238.
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COMMERCE

INSTR. NO. ,/é A &

‘nterstate commerce is defined as the movement or transpor-
tation of goods, including construction materials, supplies, and
machinery, from a point located in one state to a point located
in a different state, no matter how slight the distance between

these two states.
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REPRESENTATIVE, 29 USC § 186 (b) (2)

INSPR: . NO. & (4

The term "representative" means and includes any person
authorized by the employees to act for them in dealings with

their employers, including union stewards.
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IOWA "RIGHT TO WORK" LAW

INSTR. NO.

The laws of the State of Iowa provide that no person
within its boundaries shall be deprived of the right to work

at his chosen occupation for any employer because of refusal

to join any labor union and that any contract which contravenes

this poilicyisinull andivieosd?

The Iowa law also makes it unlawful for any labor organi-
zation to enter into any understanding, contract, agreement,
whether written or oral, to exclude from employment any person
who does not belong to or refuses to join a labor union,
organization or association.

rellevanitiisolely
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PRIOR ACTS

INSTR. NO. /9

Evidence that an act was done ‘at one time or on one
occasion is not any proof whatever that a similar act was
done at another time or on another occasion. That is to
say, evidence that a defendant may have committed an earlier

a like nature may not be considered in determ%ning
‘hether the accused committed any offense charged in the
indictment.

Nor may evidence of alleged earlier acts of a like
nature be considered for any other purpose, unless the
jury first find that the other evidence in the case, standing
alone, establishes beyond a reasonabl that the accused

did the particular act harged in the particular counts of

that
rticular counts
evidence as
determining

>d did the

therefrom the inference that in

the particular counts under delib-
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TESTIMONY RE: STATE OF MIND

INSTR.ANOL % 2005

You may consider the testimony of the state of mind of
an alleged victim of extortion in determining whether economic
fear existed and whether such fear was reasonable. The testimony
of an alleged victim as to what people other than the defendant

had told him is admissible not for the truth of what was said

but only as to whether or not the victim heard the statements

and whether or not the hearing of such statements would have
tended to produce a reasonable fear in the victim's mind.
Statements by people other than the defendant to a victim may
only be considered in determining the victim's state of mind.
testimony of the alleged victims as to their
mind was admitted solely for the purpose
for the truth of
imony did
mind, you can conside
purpose. You are not bound
but you may consider all
ermining the state of mind of the alleged
agreed to pay money to the defendant,

find that the
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DEFENDANTS' THEORY OF DEFENSE

INSTR. NO. oL

The defendants claim that their actions were not with
the intent to extort money or to charge an unloading fee,
but were for the purpose and with the intent of enforcing
their rights under a contract with the general contractor,
or to enforce area standards of wages and pay or othéf legal
rights.
You may consider these claims on the issue of intent,
and unless the government has convinced you beyond a reasonable
doubt that a defendant had the requisite criminal intent

you should find that defendant not guilty.
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CREDIBILITY OF ACCUSED

2
INSEREENOST

A defendant who wishes to testify is a competent witness;
and the defendant's testimony is to be judged in the same way

as that of any other witness.
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1 (9§
USA v. Berzinski
7

CHARACTER AND REPUTATION QE_DEFENDAQE

INSTR. NO, ' 27

The defendant has introduced evidence of his good
reputation in his community. h evidence may indicate
tolyourthat iti i img ab son of good character
would commit the crime charged. I ol you should
consider this evidence along with all e other evidence
i he case in determining the guilt or innocence of\the
defendant.
that evidence of

The circumstances may

character may alone create a reasonable doubt of
guilt, although without it the other evidence would be con-
vincing. Notwithstanding evidence of good charac

reputation, however, vo nay 1V i ( “he defendant

CR
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'S AND ARGUME COUNSEL

INSTR. NO.

Statements and arguments of counsel are not evidence in
case, unless made as an admission or stipulation of fact.
When the attorneys on both sides stipulate or agree as to the
fact, the jury must accept the stipulation as
evidence and regard that fact as conclusively proved.
The evidence in the case consists of the sworn testimony

of the witnesses, all exhibits which have been received in

evidence, all facts which have been admitted or stipulated, and

all applicable presumptions stated in these instructions. Any
evidence as to which an objection was sustained by the court,
and any evidence ordered stricken by the court, must be entirely
egarded.
consider only the evidence in the case. But in

jeration of the evidence, are not limited to the
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SOLE JUDGE

%
INSTR. NO. ;7

You are the sole judge of the weight of the evidence, the

credibility of the witnesses, and the conclusions to be drawn

from the facts and circumstances proved.

If the testimony or any part of it is conflicting, you will
reconcilesit, if you can, that it may all have weight .and
effect, but 1f you 'cannot, vou rwillthen give credit to the
testimony and those witnesses that to you, as fair-minded
persons, seem most entitled thereto.

In passing on the credibility of the witnesses and

their testimony, you should consider their appearance

on the witness stand;

the occurrence of
the reasonableness and probability of their
want thereof; whether their testimony is

by other witnesses or by facts

n¢
ind only such we¢

en in view of all the evidence.
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“INSTR. NO.

The verdict must represent the considered judgment of
In order to return a verdict, it is necessary that

thereto. In other words, your verdict must be

fE s yvour dutyy, asiuEors AREe consult with one another and
Jerate with a view to reaching an agreement, if you can

‘hout violence to individual judgment. Each of you must
the case for yourself, but do so only after an impartial

g

ation of the evidence with the other jurors. In the

of your deliberations, do not hesitate to re—examine your

and change your opinion if convinced it is erroneous.

not surrender your honest conviction as to the weight or

scause of the opinion of your fellov
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USE SENSE

"INSTR. NO. 0

In your consideration of the evidence you are expected to
use your good sense; consider the evidence for only those purposes
for which it has been admitted and give it a reasonable and fair

construction in the light of your common knowledge of the natural

tendencies and inclinations of human beings.

accused be proved guilty, say so. If not proved

guilty, say so.
Keep constantly in mind that it would be a violation of your

rdict upon anything but the evidence in

ber also that the guestion before you can never
government win oxr loese the case? '@ The government a

jone, regardless of v the verdict is
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PUNISHMENT

INSTR. No. 39

nent provided by law for the offenses charged
matter exclusively within the province of the court, and
is not to be considered by the jury in arriving at an impartial

verdict as to the guilt or innocence of the accused.
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JURY'S DUTY

INSTR. NO. J o

is proper to add the caution that nothing said mfiese
instructions —-- nor in the form of verdict is to suggesiag

intimation whatsoever what verdict I think you should Z@#. What

the verdict shall be is the sole and exclusive duty ami=sponsi-

bility of you the jury.
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ENSTR NO&

Upon retiring to the jury room you will select one of your
number to act as foreman or forewoman who will preside over your
jeliberations.

A form of verdict has been prepared for your convenience.

(Form of verdict read.)

You will take this form to the jury room and when you have

reached unanimous agreement as to your verdict, you will have

your foreman or forewoman fill in, date and sign the form which

sets forth the verdict upon which you agree; place the verdict

in the envelope marked "sealed verdict", seal it, deliver the

sealed envelope, together with the exhibits to the Marshal who

shall forthwith deliver them to the Clerk. Thereafter, your

in this case are




INSTRUCTION O

INSTR. NO.

Finall after yvou have completed your deliberations and
] bY I X

verdict, you are instructed that you are under no

returned your

obligation to discuss or talk about your verdict to anyone,

the attorneys for the parties, although you are free

to do so if you wish.
Y,




IN- THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA
CEDAR RAPIDS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

V.
HARRY J. WILFORD
EVERETT G. DAGUE
HERMAN J. CASTEN
HERMAN B. BOEDING,

Defendants.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUN T
At all times pertinent, Darin and Armstrong, Inc.,
a corporation with principal offices in Southfield, Michigan, was
ngaged in the general construction business in various states in

It

United States, and more particularly was

apids, Iowa,
construction,

transported, moved and caused to be

commodities, material, supplies and

inent, Home Transportation, Marietta,

issoula, Montana, Hofer, Inc., United
Best Transfer Co., Banner Cut Stone,

Hransporty, il nester, Minnesota, Owens

Ace-Doran Hauling and Rigging,

@ and’ H

nd Corn

located throughout

United States eng i tl bu s anufact i selling
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and/or shipping materials, commodities, supplies, machinery and
products in interstate commerce; and that said corporations supplied
Darin and Armstrong, Inc. and its subcontractors with said materials,
commodities, supplies, machinery and products at the water pollution
control facility construction site in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, through
interstate commerce.
32 At all times pertinent, the above named corporations
paragraph 2 of this Count hired individuals as employees or

independent contractors to work as operators of motor vehicles (here-

inafter referred to as "operators") in an industry engaged in the
i =

movement of articles, commodities, supplies, machinery and products
in interstate commerce.
4. At all times pertinent, the Defendant Harry J.
Wilford, was Secretary/Treasurer of the Chauffeurs, Teamsters and
238, affiliated with the International
Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of
Iowa.
zinent,the
Local 238.
the
‘f‘tj?k\-nt,

functioned

on or about October,

De
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and agreed together, and with each other, and with persons to the

Grand Jury unknown, to obstruct, delay and affect commerce, as that
erm is defined in Section 1951 of Title 18 United States Code, and
+he movement of articles and commodities in such commerce, by extor-

tion, as that term is defined in Section 1951 of Title 18 United
States Code.

9. It was a part of said conspiracy that said Defendants
agreed to obtain certain property of those corporations named in

two of this Count, of the operators of said corporations'

motor vehicles, and of Darin and Armstrong, Inc., to wit: a quantity
of United States currency with the consent of those corporations
named in paragraph two of this Count, the operators of said corpora-

£

tions' motor vehicles, Darin and Armstrong, Inc., and their officers

and agents; such consent being induced by the wrongful use

actual force, violence, fear, and including

disrupt the
ns and operators
ontractors, in that Defendants
s1cal forcey
tors of motor vehicl
Armstrong paid an "initiation-membership"
Nek 28180

yent, Chauffeurs,




1Lk At all times pertinent, Chauffeurs, Teamsters,
and Helpers Local Union 238, was not in fact, and did not function
as, the representative of said operator-drivers for the purposes
of collective bargaining with any employer, and the Defendants
did not intend such representation to be a result or goal of said
conspiracy.
All of the above in violation of Title 18, United States
Code Section 1951.
OVERT ACTS
In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its objects, the
Defendants performed the following overt acts:
| In late 1976 or early 1977, when Darin and Armstrong,
began receiving deliveries of reinforcing steel at its wate

Anthony DiPonio, Project Superintendent

d

non-union

did get led that 1e construction job be "flagged.

245 From October 1976, through August 1979, Martin J.

-

Baecker was project engineer for Darin and Armstrong, Inc., at its

ite in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, and observed

ysten collect fees from non-Te

construction site.

1 n
X B

On or out October 1 or 2, 1977, Forrest Bowling
ed to wa ivin is tractor-trailer for Home
when he was t allowed by Herr Boeding to u
oling pipe at the ‘ Arms Inc. construction
Rapids,
On or at t 6, 1977, Richard iLeroy:
leased to and was driving hi -actor-trailer for Sammons Trucking Co.
ssoula, Mont 1€ e was not allow by nar Boeding and
rman J. Casten to unload his 3 at t Darin

construction site in Cedar

ers Local 238.




_5._

5& On or about October 27, 1977, Defendants Everett G.
Dague and Herman B. Boeding refused to allow James A. Husband, a
motor vehicle operator for the Hofer, Inc., to unload his vehicle
at the Darin and Armstrong construction site until said Defendants
had demanded and received a fee for Teamsters Local 238.

6. On or about April 3, 1978, Calvin R. Swanson, a driver
for United Tool Company of Oelwein, Iowa, was told by Harry J.
Wil ford and Herman B. Boeding that his cargo would not be unloaded

at the Darin and Armstrong, Inc. construction site unless he paid a

fee to Teamsters

The From November 1, 1977 through February, 1979,

Brotherton was field office manager for Darin and Armstrong,

s}

at the Cedar Rapids, Iowa, construction site. During that

time period, he observed Everett G. Dague and Harry J. Wilford come

construction site and collect fees from non-Teamster member

‘mstrong
received
Fingillate 1977 fandia part o 978 SiChamliestw.

a truck for Banner Cut Stone, Bedford,

Darin and Armstrong,

Iowa, without paying a

Herman B.
Or O
port, to unload his

-in and Armstrong construction site until said

anded and received a fee for




_6_
1hake On or about January 4, 1978, Defendants Herman B.
Boeding and Everett G. Dague refused to allow Mark W. Bartlett, a

motor vehicle operator delivering materials for Owens Corning Fiber-

glass Company and Noerr Motor Freight, to unload his vehicle at the

Darin and Armstrong construction site until said Defendants had
demanded and received a fee for Teamsters Local 238.

52 On or about January 9, 1978, Donald K. Zieber, a
driver for Ace-Doran Hauling and Rigging, Elyria, Ohio, was not
allowed by Herman J. Casten to unload his cargo at the Darin and
Armstrong, Inc. construction site in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, without
paying a fee to Teamsters Local 238.

1L3)% about January 13, 1978, Defendants Herman B.
Boeding and Everett G. Dague refused to allow Charles Unsel, a motor
vehicle operator for Custom Fabrication and Erection Company, to
unload his vehicle at the Darin and Armstrong construction site

said Defendants had demanded and received a fee for Teamsters

Janue 7/ Charles David Boyd had

about
C and H Transport,
Dague to unload

TNEE ACONSEEUC:

ters

tol al low gohniCiKambeil e =7
Transport Company, to unload
bng construction sit intil said

238.

xd Everett (\?‘L,/El

otor vehicle operator for Aetna Trucking Compa to unload his
ehicle at the Darin and Armstrong construction site

V

iemanded and received a fee for




IL74E On or about March 15, 1978, Defendants Hemsm B.
Boeding and Herman J. Casten refused to allow Orville Thoms Taylor,
a motor vehicle operator for Progressive Crane, Incorporais, to
unload his vehicle at the Darin and Armstrong constructiorsite
until said Defendants had demanded and received a fee for ®mmsters
Local 238.

1k{ehe On or about March 15, 1978, Clifford Gricewas

driving a tractor-trailer for White Brothers Company, Wasos

T1linois, when he was not allowed by Everett G. Dague to usEed his

cargo of fabricated steel at the Darin and Armstrong, Inc.zm-
struction site in Cedar Rapids, i’ without payi
sters Local 238.

e On or about March 16,

2ding and Herman J. Casten 1z

a motor vehicle operator for C

20 On or about Apriil iy
iriving his tractor-trailer

3, Georgia, when he was not allowed by Hermmd

ten to unload his car f structural aluminum parts at&@e
Darin and Armstrong, construction site, Ceda Rapids, ®

hout payingya fiee togle

bout




294 On or about January 6, 1978, Gary L. Pierce was
driving a tractor-trailer for Home Transportation Company, Marietta,
when he was not allowed by Defendants Herman B. Boeding
to deliver his cargo of air conditioning and
cooling units to the Darin and Armstrong construction site umtil
said Defendants had received a fee payable to Teamsters Local 238.
2137 On or about January 6, 1978, said Gary L. Pierce

-red to in paragraph 22 above, asked Defendant Everett G. -Dague

sther Pierce would get all the Teamsters Union benefits such as

hospitalization if Pierce paid the membership fee to the Union;
ereupon Defendant Dague replied, "Hell no, you won't get

You only get benefits if all your company's drivers belong

Union too."

24. On oxtabout April S0y BRI eRend antsEH el

rman J. Casten

Floy

s of motor
construction site.
During the fall of
at Corn Swe

anufacturing products then

attempted to not allow him
the Darin and Armstrong, Inc. construction

Iowa, without first paying a fee to Te




COUNT 2
by reference paragraphs

The Grand Jury hereby incorporates
through and including 7 of Count 1 of this Indictment.
8. That on or about May 13, 1977, in the Northern
District of Iowa, and elsewhere, the Defendants Herman B. Boeding

Dague herein, did
delay and affect commerce, and did attempt to obstruct,

G. unlawfully, willfully and knowingly
as that term is defined in Section 1951,

and Everett

movement of articles and

that term is defined
fendants

in that the Defe

obstruct,
delay and affect commerce,
and the
as

United States Code,
-ies in such commerce by extortion,

+
L
United States Code,
man B. Boeding and Everett G. Dague did obtain and attempt to

commod 1
Taitlie s 1:87
a construction project
teouwit

1IN Section 95
property of John R. Strang,
Erong  ifce Iowa,

($141.00)

in Cedar Rapids,

obtain, the
dollars
obt Yo to be
Strang with his consent, which was induced by the wrongful
force, violence, fear and including fear of
and Darin and

SE
Boeding and Everett G.
Darin

Da

ind refusal to allow u
forty—-one dollars

and He

>1pers

ers,




COUNT 3

The Grand Jury hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs
1 through and including 7 of Count 1 of this Indictment.
8. That on or about October 5, 1977, in the Northern
District of Iowa, and elsewhere, the Defendants Herman B. Boeding
and Herman J. Casten herein, did unlawfully, willfully and knowingly

1

obstruct, delay and affect commerce, and did attempt to obstruct,

delay and affect commerce, as that term is defined in Section 1951,

Title 18, United States Code, and the movement of articles and

commodities in such commerce by extortion, as that term is defined

in Section 1951, Title 18, United States Code, in that the Defendants
Herman B. Boeding and Herman J. Casten did obtain and attempt to
obtain, the property of Richa ‘ue a motor vehicle operator

iriving for Sammons Truckin ompany Montana, to wit,

ear and including

the Defendants Herman B.

S
ine dollar (S
rs Local Unic

yove 1n violat




COUNT 4

The Grand Jury hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs
1 through and including 7 of Count 1 of this Indictment.
8. That on or about the winter of 1977, in the Northern
District of Iowa, and elsewhere, the Defendant Herman B. Boeding
herein, did unlawfully, willfully and knowingly obstruct, delay and
affect commerce, and did attempt to obstruct, delay and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Section 1951, Miastilia 8
United States Code, and the movement of articles and commodities
in Ssu c erce by extortion, as that term is defined in Section
1951, Title 18, United States Code, in that the Defendant
yeding did obtain and attempt to obtain, the property
of John C. Kimbel, Jr., a motor vehicle operator driving for C and
to wit, Forty-nine dollars ($49.00) in

property being obtained
force,
and includi
Daran and Armstronds, “lncli

and

Boeding did directly and indirectly threaten John C. Kimbel,

ind Darin and Armstron Inc. with economic loss and re
- i 4

Noe 238 ¢
All of the above in violation of Title

sction 1951.




COUNT 5

The Grand Jury hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs
1 through and including 7 of Count 1 of this Indictment.

g That on or about March 7, 1978, in the Northern

District of Iowa, and elsewhere, the Defendants Herman B. Boeding

and Everett G. Dague herein, did unlawfully, willfully and knowingly
obstruct, delay and affect commerce, and did attempt to obstruct,
delay and affect commerce, as that term is defined in Section 1951,
Title 18 United States Code, and the movement of articles and
commodities in such commerce by extortion, as that term is defined

in Section 1951, Title 18, United States Code, in that the Defendants
Herman B. Boeding and Everett G. Dague did obtain and attempt to
>roperty of Gordon L. Opelt, a motor vehicle op

obtain,

T

@hiioy itol Wik,

ed bbtaine from Gordon L. Opelt wit consent,
induced by the wrongful use of threatened
ing fear of economic loss and injury to Gordon
Defendants Herman B. Boeding and Everett
Dague did directly and indirectly threaten Gordon L. Opelt w
onomic loss and refusal to permit unloading of materials
ine dollar ($49.00) fee were paid to the
and Helpers Local Union No. 238.

above in violation




COUNT 6

The Grand Jury hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs
1 through and including 7 of Count 1 of this Indictment.
3 That on or about November 7, 1977, and on or about
early 1978, in the Northern District of Iowa, and elsewhere, the

Defendants Herman B. Boeding and Everett G. Dague herein, did

unlawfully, willfully and knowingly obstruct, delay and affect

commerce, and did attempt to obstruct, delay and affect commerce,
term is defined in Section 1951, Title 18, United States
Code, and the movement of articles and commodities in such commerce
by extortion, as that term is defined in Section 1951, Title 18,
United States je, in that the Defendants Herman B. Boeding and
Everett G. Dague did obtain and attempt to obtain, the property
a motor vehicle operator driving for Banner
Indiana, to wit, Forty-nine dollars
currency, said property being obtained or
ained from Charles W. Higgs with his consent,
the wrongful use of threatened force, violence,
of economic loss ar injury to Charles W. Higgs and
Stone in that the Defendants Herman B. Boeding and
Dague did directly and indirectly threaten Charles W. Higgs
Banner Cut Stone with economic loss and refusal to permit un-
loading of materials unless the Forty-nine dollar ($49.00)
mount unknown to the Grand Jury, were paid each
nsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238.

above in violation of Title 18,




COUNT 7

L5 At all times pertinent, Darin and Armstrong, Inc.,
a corporation with principal offices in Southfield, Michigan,
was an employer of employees who were employed in an industry

affecting commerce, to wit, the building and construction industry.
Y

208 At all times pertinent, the Chauffeurs, Teamsters

and Helpers Local Union 238, affiliated with the International

rotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers
of America, was a labor organization which represented and would
admit to membership the employees of Darin and Armstrong, Inc.
35 On ox about:Januaryi3il Silio7ig s nithedNorEhern
District of Iowa and elsewhere, Defendant Harry J. Wilford,
aided and abetted by Defendants Herman B. Boeding an
id unl:
more or less, paid by i a Armstrong,
Local 238.

intvilolation of fitille 29 WUniite

and(dysand s Batd ] United




COUNT 8

1ty At all times pertinent, HoEmmemployer

of employees who were employed in an indussemmerce,
to wit, the motor freight shipping industm

D At all times pertinent, Jarckss
operator-driver for the above mentioned enEmmes in
the interest of said employer.

3% At all times pertinent, theE@siers
and Helpers Local Union 238 affiliated wifisees
Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warcmgers of
America, was a labor organization which resEEsE
admit to membership the employees of Hoferai

4. On or about May 6, 1977, inSmSEr-ict

One Hundred s

more > S baid by James HusEmsTocal

in violation of Title 29, United SFon

ind (d) and Title 18, United St .




COUNT 9

i At all times pertinent, Darin and Armstrong, Inc.,

a corporation with principal offices in Southfield, Michigan,

was an employer of employees who were employed in an industry

affecting commerce, to wit, the building and construction industry.

2 At all times pertinent, the Chauffeurs, Teamsters
and Helpers Local Union 238, affiliated with the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Hélpers
of America, was a labor organization which represented and would
admit to membership the employees of Darin and Armstrong, Inc.

3 On or about March 14, 1978, in the Northern
District of Iowa and elsewhere, Def Everett G. Dague, aided
and abetted by Defendants rm i .
did unlawfully, willfully and knowingly request, demand, receive

amount of Forty-nine dollars ($49.00)

and Armstrong, Inc. to Te

Ml el129, Wuniited

lle 18y initediSEates




COUNT 10

3L At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,
B. Boeding and Everett Dague acted as agents and representa-
tives of a labor organization, to wit, the Chauffeurs, Teamsters
and Helpers Local Union No. 238, affiliated with the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers
of America, in Cedar Rapids, Iowa.
2% At all times pertinent, David Jorde, was an operator

of a motor vehicle, (as defined by the Interstate Commerce Act)

a truck tractor semi-trailer, employed by International Transport,

Rochester, Minnesota, in the transporation of property in
commerce.
November or December, 1978,

Ce

De
3. Boeding, did unlawfully, willfully
and acce money from David Jorde in the
more oxr
ion as fee and
unloading of

N vieliationtor el Unite rates Code, Section

ide (@)l e S le Section 2.




COUNT 11

ik At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford
Herman B. Boeding and Everett G. Dague, acted as agents and
representatives of a labor organization, to wit, the Chauffeurs,
Teamsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238, affiliated with the
International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen
and Helpers of America, in Cedar Rapids, Iowa.

205 At all times pertinent, Gordon L. Opelt, was an
operator of a motor vehicle, (as defined by the Interstate

Commerce Act), a tractor trailer/flatbed, employed by Aetna

Truckin Warren, Ohio, in the transportation of property in
gl ’ ’ o L

in the Northern District

G

Boeding, did unlawfully,
money from Gordon L. Opelt in the amount of

s, payable to the above named labor organiz

harge for the unloading, and in connection wi

>argo.

AL N Svioldtiont ot Tittle 291 ni tedi States Code

186 (b) (2) and ritle United States Code, Secti

r




COUNT 12

Ik At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,

Herman B. Boeding and Everett G. Dague acted as agents and

representatives of a labor organization, to wit, the Chauffeurs,

Teamsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238, affiliated with the
International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen,
and Helpers of America, in Cedar Rapids, Iowa.

25 At all times pertinent, Scott W. Rawson, was an
operator of a motor vehicle, (as defined by the Interstate
Commerce Act), a tractor trailer/flatbed, employed by C and H
Transporation, Dallas, Texe in the transportation of property
in commerce.

B On or about Ju or July, 1978, in the Northern

Tewa; WibDe ndant Everett! G.

from Scott W.
to the
-ge for the unloading, and in connection with the
1Ygo.

invieolationiof Title 29, United StatesyCode),

(d), Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.




COUNT 13

1k At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,
Herman B. Boeding, Everett G. Dague and Herman J. Casten, acted
as agents and representatives of a labor organization, to wit,
the Chauffeurs, Teamsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238,

affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters,

Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, in Cedar Rapids,

Iowa.
2 At all times pertinent, Charles W. Higgs was an
operator of a motor vehicle (as defined by the Interstate
ierce Act), a tractor-trailer, employed by Banner Cut Stone,
Bedford, Indiana, in the transportation of property in
On or about November 7, 1977, and early

Rapids, Iowa,

J.uWilfoxr 3] I an B. Boeding, did unlawfully, will

knowingly demand and accept money from Charles W. Higg
unt of $4 ) more or less, or some other amount

payable each time to the above named labor
-he unloading, and in connection
ading of
Adili RN vieliatnontto Tt 8o, Jnited Stat Code, Section

States Code, Section 2.




COUNT 14

1t At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,

Herman B. Boeding, Everett G. Dague and Herman J. Casten, acted

as agents and representatives of a labor organization, to wit
> ) ’

the Chauffeurs, Teamsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238,
affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
hauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, in Cedar Rapids,
Iowa.

25 At all times p¢ i Richard L. Fuerst was an
operator of a motor vehicle (as defined by the Interstate

Commerce a tractor-trailer, employed by Sammons Trucking

Company, Missoula, Montana, in the transportation o
commerce

On or about Oct

nt
‘ully, willfully and knowingly demand

>rst in the amount of $49.00

unknown to the Gre Jury,
aniz: as a fee

labor oxrc

]
b

- 3 & ; S A e
for the unload 1 in connection




COUNT 15

1 At all times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,
Boeding, Everett G. Dague and Herman J. Casten, acted
and representatives of a labor organization, to wit,
theChauffeurs, Teamsters and Helpers Local Union@ENe #2385
affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
Warehousemen and Helpers of America, in Cedgr Rapids,
2 At all times pertinent, Forrest B. White was an

erator of a motor vehicle (as defined by the Interstate

oper ad

Commerce Act), a tractor-trailer, employed by Home Transportation,

in the transportation of property in commerce.
35 On or about October 1 or 2, 1977, anithe

owa, Cedar Rapids, Iowa, and elsewhere, Defendant

nand money
SiliZi5 0 0FremMoOre on
above named labor or

Jury

/
fee and charge for the unloading, and in connectio
ing of his cargo.

A R v ilol atiion of i Tatile

and (d), Title 18, United States Code,




1
aff£aisi
&k £

.nauxr

Iowa.

operat
Commer

ion,

COUNT 16

11 31 |1 times pertinent, Defendants Harry J. Wilford,
Boeding, Everett G. Dague and Herman J. Casten, acted
and representatives of a labor organization, to wit,

auffeurs, Teamsters and Helpers Local Union No. 238,

ated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters,

eurs, Warehouseman and Helpers of America, in Cedar Rapids,

2% At all ti pertinent, Douglas Watson was an
or of a motor vehicle (as defined by the Interstate
ce Act), a tractor-trailer, employed by C and H Transporta-
Dallas, Texas ih5gl 4 tra f property in commerce.

3h ) i ) i { Northern

more
amount unknown to the Grand Jury, payable
above named lab organization as a fee and charge
in connection with the unloading of his cargo.

violation of United

ind

ted s Attorney
strict of Iowa




